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Application Checklist

A. Application Forms

1. A Completed Application Checklist
[@ 2. Completed Application, signed by authorized personnel of the applicant

| 3. Completed Application Excel Spreadsheet including each of the following tabs:

@ a. Rent Roll (if applicable)
[ b. Performance Schedule
[ c. Acquisition Sources and Uses
@ 4. Permanent Sources and Uses

e. Completed 1-Year Operating Budget and (template provided) 20-Year Cash Flow.

B. Organizational Attachments (as applicable)
gplicant Co-Applicant

xS Current year's operating budget (101\)
/ O - 8 Financial statements for last three fiscal years (audited preferred)
E/ O 3. Names and Addresses of Board of Directors
d 4. IRS Tax Exemption letter
C. Required Attachments
The following attachments must be submitted with your application. o
g}. Documentation of site control (e.g. Purchase Contract, Option to Purchase{ Grant E@
> Board Resolution that authorizes site acquisition and application for isszs s
MCHTF funds (if entity’s governing body is a board)
m. Affirmative Marketing Plan (County template available)

[J 4. Memorandum of Understanding between co-applicants or borrower and development
consultant (if applicable) A//ff

D. Supplemental Attachments (as applicable):

The following additional attachments may be requested after the Application has been submitted.
[ 1. Appraisal (including Fair Market Value and Value with Regard to Restrictions)

[ 2. Preliminary Title Report

[ 3. Capital Needs Assessment

[ 4. Architectural Drawings

[ 5. Property Inspection Reports

[ 6. Survey and Analysis of Building Systems

[ 7. Phase | Environmental Site Assessment

[ 8. Phase |l Environmental Site Assessment

[ 9. Copies of applications for other funding and commitment letters

[ 10. Tenant Income Certification Forms for no less than 50% of the existing residents
O 11. Proposed Temporary Relocation Plan

Marin County Affordable Housing Fund Application



Marin County Affordable Housing Fund & PLHA Application

Applicant Information

Organization: Bolinas Community Land Trust (BLCT)
Contact Name: Arianne Dar Title: Executive Director
Address: PO Box 805

Bolinas, CA 94924
Phone: 415-868-9468 Email: adar@bolinaslandtrust.org

Development information

Development Name: 31 Wharf Rd
Development Address: 31 Wharf Rd, Bolinas, CA 94924
APN: 193-061-03

Number of anticipated units by income level and bedroom count

Very-Low Low Moderate Market Total
Studio
1
2 5
3 4
4
Total
1. Summary

Acquired in November 2019 with private donor funding, 31 Wharf Rd will be a new
construction, mixed-use project providing nine (9) two- and three-bedroom apartments
affordable to households earning less than 50% AMI, and one small commercial space. Four
apartments will include some ADA elements or adaptability, and one ground floor apartment
will be fully wheelchair accessible. The project will have 16 parking spaces, one of which will be
restricted and ADA accessible.

In October 2021, the project received full entitlements from the Coastal Commission Permit
and Design Review, which included the completion of the following reports and surveys: Tribal
Review, Design Review, Historical Review, Biological Survey, Geotechnical Report, and a Traffic
Study. The Coastal Commission determined the project was exempt from the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review requirements based on the environmental and
historical studies provided. BCLT is preparing to submit the building permit application in March
2022, which may be approved by end of May 2022.



Bolinas is a rural community in Marin County with a population of about 1,000 residents.
According to Census data and IRS tax returns, about 70% of residents earn less than 80% of
HUD AMI and the median household income is less than 50% AMI. Home prices and rent prices
have sky rocketed and local families have been forced to move out, especially essential
workforce employees (e.g., emergency responders, teachers, and health care workers). As the
only housing organization serving Bolinas, BCLT faces a very high demand for affordable
housing options for the community.

The project is designed specifically to provide affordable, family-size apartments, which are in
high demand in the Bolinas community, especially for essential workers who support the school
district, emergency safety services and local health care. In addition to its waitlist of 200
households, BCLT will also engage in affirmative marketing across Marin County to ensure this
opportunity is made available to the broader, more diverse community.

BCLT is submitting this application request for $500,000 from the Marin Housing Fund and
$900,000 from PLHA funds to match the first $400,000 from the Marin Housing Fund and this
new request of $500,000 from the Marin Housing Fund, for a total application request of
$1,400,000.

2. Background/Applicant Experience

2.1 Property History

Acquired in November 2019 with private donor funding, 31 Wharf Rd will be a new
construction, mixed-use project providing nine (9) two- and three-bedroom apartments
affordable to households earning less than 50% AMI, and one small commercial space. BCLT is
in process of securing a commercial mortgage from a CDFI, and has also requested the
following funding from the County:

$400,000 Marin Housing Trust Fund (approved in 2020)
$800,000 HOME Funding (submitted/pending 2022)
$450,000 Measure W Funding (submitted/pending 2022)

2.2. Applicant Profile

The Bolinas Community Land Trust (BCLT) is a non-profit organization working relentlessly to
bring security and balance to our West Marin communities in the form of reliable, affordable
housing for our current and future low-income residents. BCLT currently offers permanent
rental housing to people of all walks of life who earn between 20-60% AMI in Marin County,
and is in the process of developing homeownership opportunities for people who earn less than
50% AMI. 100% of BCLT tenants qualify as low-income residents (earning <80% AMI) of West
Marin. Our tenants are diverse and represent people of many races and ethnicities (Black,
Biracial, Hispanic/Latino, and Middle-eastern), all ages, people who are able-bodied and people
with disabilities, section 8 voucher holders, and include workers, the unemployed or retired.
Many of our tenants are members of the essential workforce that serves the larger community.
BCLT’s housing portfolio currently serves approximately 38 individuals in 23 households. BCLT’s



housing waitlist of approximately 200 people includes at least 50 “low-income” family
households, 50% of whom include at least one person who identifies as Latino and/or a person
of color. BCLT identified the Latino population in our community as particularly underserved.
BCLT has served over 30 families who identify as Hispanic/Latino with our local rental assistance
program.

In addition to housing, BCLT also manages the Bolinas Gas Station and a new, USDA-funded,
septic system upgrade loan program that will serve 25 low-income homeowners and others
wishing to add ADUs to create additional affordable housing. BCLT’s board of directors is made
up of nine people including six women and three men, six of whom are low-income. BCLT’s staff
is made up of eight people, including six women and two men.

2.3 Project Manager

Arianne Dar, executive director, and Annie O’Connor, program manager, will supervise and
manage the 31 Wharf Rd project. Ms. Dar has served as BCLT’s executive director since 2017
and as a BCLT Board for two years before becoming executive director. Ms. Dar has more than
15 years of experience supervising real estate development and renovation projects, including
the development and project management of four BCLT properties (6 affordable housing units),
five other residential properties in Bolinas (7 residential units), and one commercial property in
downtown Oakland with 6 units.

Ms. O’Connor joined BCLT in April 2021 and is a seasoned project and program manager, non-
profit leader, and impact consultant. She excels at working across sectors and collaborating
with diverse stakeholder groups. Her project management experience includes: 10+ years’
experience as an impact consultant co-designing custom strategy solutions with and for diverse
clients and community members to address their self-identified priorities; 15+ years’
experience leading collaborative teams, to deliver various social impact metrics, through
strategic management of the full project lifecycle; and 20+ years’ experience creating, running,
and supporting multi-project environments that meet all stakeholder needs for inclusion,
clarity, and confidence.

2.4 Property Manager

BCLT's full-time property manager, Mr. John W. Maalis, has 20 years of experience between
construction and property management. Having experience with residential, commercial and
educational facilities. Mr. Maalis is responsible for: scheduling maintenance, repairs, resident
inquiries, tenant income certifications, and yearly lease signing. He manages all of BCLT's 6
properties that make up 26 residential units and 3 commercial Spaces.

3. Site
3.1 Site Control

31 Wharf Rd was acquired by BCLT in November 2019 with private donor funding; the Grant
Deed is attached.



3.2 Unusual Characteristics

The site is 2.32 acres in size and spans two distinct zoning areas. The first, and street side of the
property, is “C-VCR, village commercial/ residential”. This section also falls within a CNC
designation, “C-NC, commercial mixed use, coastal zone”. The rear, hillside portion of the
property is zoned “C-DAB2, residential /agricultural”. It has a second designation “C-SF5, low
density residential coastal zone”. The project is proposed for the commercial area which allows
multi-family developments. The portion that is not being developed is a steep wildland hillside.

3.3 Existing Developments — N/A vacant land

3.4 Adjacent Uses

The property to the North-West of the building is a single-family home dating back to the turn
of the last century. It is zoned as single family/village commercial. The property to the South-
West is the local saloon, taqueria and hotel. It is also zoned residential commercial. Across the
street is the Bolinas Museum and a knick-knack store, the Bolinas Market and a public park.

3.5 Neighborhood Amenities

31 Wharf Rd is located directly across the street from the local grocery store and park. Adjacent
to these amenities is a dentist office, community center, health food store, gas station, and
library. Around the corner is the bus stop, post office and another park with Tennis courts.
Public access to the beach can be found within a 1/4 mile on either side of the proposed new
building. The school, clinic, fire station, skatepark and ball playing fields are within a mile.

3.6 Environmental Issues/Site Suitability

The project has received full entitlements from the Coastal Commission Permit and Design
Review, which included the completion of the following reports and surveys: Tribal Review,
Design Review, Historical Review, Biological Survey, Geotechnical Report, and a Traffic Study.
The Coastal Commission determined the project was exempt from the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) review requirements based on the environmental and historical studies
provided. The project is not in a Flood Zone.

3.7 State/Federal Environmental
If the project receives HOME funding, then it will require a full NEPA review, for which BCLT is
currently planning.

4. Development/Rehabilitation Plan

4.1 Proposed New Construction — Entitlements

The entitlements for this project include: coastal permit with design review, building permits,
and water and sewer entitlements from the Community Public Utility District (BPUD). BCLT
might also have need for a CEQA review but was determined to be exempt from this based on
the studies submitted as part of the coastal permit application.

BCLT received it’s coastal permit and passed design review in October 2021 and was
determined to be CEQA exempt at that time based on the results of the following completed



surveys and studies: tribal review, historic and archeological reviews, biological survey,
geotechnical reports, seismic assessment, traffic study and review of location outside of the 15
year flood zone.

BCLT has a water meter and the BPUD determined that it can service the project. BCLT is
currently in negotiations with the BPUD to determine whether it better serves both entities to
move the water service to a high yielding well on the property, developed by the BCLT, or
whether the service should remain as proposed through the existing water meter. This detail
should be determined before the end of February 2022. BCLT is preparing to submit the
building permit application in March 2022, which may be approved by end of May 2022.

4.2 Proposed New Construction — Local Planning contact.
BCLT’s County Planning contact is Michelle Levenson.

4.3 Proposed New Construction — Population to be served.

31 Wharf Rd will create nine new, family-size rental apartments with rents targeted at 50%
AMI, including one fully accessible ADA unit (ground floor) and four units will incorporate other
ADA components, such as smoke/fire detectors for the hearing impaired. Through BCLT’s
Affirmative Marketing across the broader county to organizations committed to serving people
of color who've been underserved in the community, this project and future projects will
provide an opportunity to increase ethnic and racial diversity in Bolinas. Census data show that
the current demographic of the 1,074 residents of Bolinas consists of approximately 86%
“White non-Hispanic”, 4% “White Hispanic”, 8.5% “Biracial”, 1.30% Asian and 0% African-
American. BCLT’s current housing waitlist has about 50 family households earning less than 50%
AMI; 50% of whom include at least one person who identifies as Latino and/or a person of
color.

The project’s nine apartments will serve approximately 30 people in nine households. Our
target is to serve approximately 70% Caucasian (21 people) and 30% Multi-Racial/Other Race (9
people); approximately 43% Hispanic (13 people); approximately three Female Head of
Household and at least two people with a disability.

4.4 Proposed Rehabilitation or Acquisition Scope. — N/A
4.5 Proposed Rehab — Population to be served — N/A
4.6 Relocation — N/A

4.7 Accessibility
The project will include one fully accessible ADA unit (ground floor) and four units will
incorporate other ADA components, such as smoke/fire detectors for the hearing impaired.

4.8 Community Support

The project’s community support is demonstrated by several large donations and pledges from
private donors (approximately $3,910,000), a $500,000 grant from The Marin Community
Foundation, and a jointly written letter of support from Mr. Dennis Rodoni, District 4 Supervisor



and Ms. Leelee Thomas, Deputy Director of Housing, Marin County Community Development
Agency.

5. Financing Plan (sources and Uses)
5.1 Existing Financing
$1,810,000 Funding has already been received/committed, including:

$910,000 from a private donor for the acquisition of the property in 2019
$500,000 from The Marin Community Foundation for pre-development work in 2020
$400,000 from The Marin Housing Fund for pre-development work in 2020

5.2 Proposed Financing: Sources & Uses Table
BCLT has submitted applications for the following funding:

Marin County: HOME Funding: $800,000 (expecting less, e.g., $600,000)

Marin County: Measure W: $450,000

Marin County Housing Fund: $500,000

Marin County PLHA matching funds: $400,000 + $500,000 = $900,000

Commercial Construction-to-Perm Loan: $2,272,414 (in process with several lenders)

5.3 Proposed Sources Narrative

The project has secured $1,810,000 of its Total Development Cost of $9,762,414. In addition to
the $4,922,414 in applications as noted above, BCLT is also actively raising the remaining
$3,030,000 from: The Marin Community Foundation ($225,000), BCLT Equity ($5,000) and an
active capital campaign to raise the final gap of $2,800,000 from several anonymous donors,
one of whom has verbally pledged up to $3,000,000 as needed.

5.4 Proposed Uses Narrative

By October 2021, BCLT completed the acquisition and most of the pre-development work
(included in the Uses & Sources Budget). By November 2021, BCLT bid out and selected its
project contractor (Oliver & Company) and is using their project cost estimates for the Project’s
Construction Costs shown in the Uses & Sources budget, which includes a 10% hard cost
contingency. If the project start date is delayed from June 2022 to late 2022, there may be an
additional 5% hard cost contingency. BCLT has budgeted $100,000 for its Developer Fee which
is only 1.03% of the Total Development Cost (before Developer Fee) of $9,662,414.

6. Project Operations

6.1 Annual Operating Budget



All 9 units at 31 Wharf Rd will be targeted as affordable to “very-low-income” households
earning less than 50% HUD AMI, with rents set at 30% of 50% AMI, not to exceed the 2021 LOW
HOME RENT LIMITS, which are currently $2,056 for 2-bedroom units and $2,375 for 3-bedroom
units. Annual gross income from residential units plus one small commercial space
(51,000/month), less vacancy deductions, provide an estimated annual gross income of
$234,000. $234,000 Annual Gross Income less $92,000 Total Annual Expenses (which includes
$400/unit replacement reserves and management fees of $90 per unit per year) leaves
$142,000 Net Operating Income to cover the annual hard debt of $124,863, with a debt service
coverage ratio of 1.14, leaving approximately $17,000 Net Cash Flow to supplement the
project’s reserves. If the project is unable to achieve its fundraising goal of $3,000,000 or loan
amount of $2,272,414, BCLT has been invited to apply for Project-Based Section 8 Housing
Vouchers to supplement the rent income by an additional $180,000 per year (depending on the
number of units targeted at either 50% AMI or 30% AMI). This additional income will balance
the budget while still leaving adequate Cash Flow for unexpected expenses or to reinvest in the
project’s reserve accounts.

6.2 20-Year Cash Flow

The 20-Year Cash Flow assumes annual rent increases of at least 1% and annual expense
increases of about 2%. The projected Net Cash Flow shows at least $17,000 Annual Cash Flow
which will be deposited into the Project’s Operating and Replacement Reserve accounts.

6.3 Section Voucher Compliance — N/A

Project Performance Schedule

Date
Define scope of work/finish design Nov 2019
Cor.nplete planning and environmental Oct 2021
review
Release bid package July 2021
Select contractor Oct 2021
Finalize contract Oct 2021
Obtain building permits May 2022
Start construction June 2022
Complete construction Aug 2023
Authorized Personnel:
Signature:
ﬂuawu&‘Z&QF Date: February 16, 2022

Ms. Arianne Dar, Executive Director, BCLT



Project Acquisition & Construction Budget - Uses & Sources

|[Name |31 Wharf Rd - Downtown |Total Units | 10 [Residential Square Footage
Sources of Financing
Cost HTF/PLHA | Measure W Marlr;_:nomm Anon Donor Loan HOME BCLT Equity | Balance
9,762,414 1,800,000 450,000 725,000 3,910,000 | 2,272,414 600,000 5,000
Acquisition Cost
Purchase Price 900,000 900,000 -
Closing Costs / Title-Recording (1%) 10,000 10,000 -
Total Purchase Cost 910,000 - - - 910,000 - - - -
NEW CONSTRUCTION / REHAB
Renovations/Improvements 6,504,000 920,576 400,000 200,000 2,374,760 2,038,664 570,000 - -
Site Work (Well/Septic) “BPUD? Pending 220,000 50,000 50,000 120,000 -
General Contractor Overhead (6%) 390,240 170,000 100,000 120,240 - -
General Liabilities Insurance 20,000 20,000 -
Environmental Remediation - - -
Hard Cost Contingency (10%) 689,424 134,424 50,000 505,000 - -
Total New Construction / Rehab Costs 7,823,664 1,225,000 450,000 400,000 3,000,000 2,178,664 570,000 - -
PREDEVELOPMENT COSTS
Architecture & Engineering 720,000 415,000 305,000 - -
Phase 1 Report, Studies, Surveys 95,000 45,000 20,000 - 30,000 -
Legal Fees 40,000 40,000 - -
Total Architectural & Engineering Costs 855,000 500,000 = 325,000 = = 30,000 = =
CONSTRUCTION INTEREST & FEES
Construction Loan Interest -
Origination Fee -
Credit Enchancement & Application Fee -
Bond Premium -
Taxes (COE thru 6/30/12 - 1.17%) -
Insurance -
Title & Recording -
Total Construction Interest & Fees - - - - - - - - -
BANK FINANCING
Loan Origination Fee .5% 12,500 - 12,500 -
Credit Enhancement & Application Fee 2,500 2,500 -
Title & Recording 2,500 2,500 -
Other [ - - =
Total Permanent Financing Costs 17,500 = = = = 17,500 = = =
LEGAL FEES
Lender Legal Paid by Applicant - - -
Other [Lender Legal 10,000 10,000 -
Total Attorney Costs 10,000 - - - - 10,000 - - -
RESERVES
Operating Reserves (25% of annual oper exp) 23,250 23,250 -
Replacement Reserves ($2,000 per unit) 18,000 - - - - 18,000 - - -




Project Acquisition & Construction Budget - Uses & Sources

|[Name |31 Wharf Rd - Downtown |Total Units | 10 [ [Residential Square Footage
Sources of Financing
Cost HTF/PLHA | Measure W Ma"’l‘:::""" Anon Donor | Loan HOME |BCLT Equity| Balance
Total Reserve Costs 41,250 - - - - 41,250 - - -
OTHER PROJECT COSTS
Environmental Report -
Local Development Impact Fees -
Permit Processing Fees - -
Capital Fees - -
Market Study / Marketing 5,000 5,000 -
Furnishings - -
Appraisal -
Survey - - -
Other | Taxes - =
Total Other Costs 5,000 - - - - - - 5,000 -
DEVELOPER COSTS
BCLT Developer Fee 75,000 50,000 25,000 -
Other | Construction Mgt Fee 25,000 25,000 - -
Total Developer Costs 100,000 75,000 - - - 25,000 - - -
Grand Totals Sources and Uses | 9,762,414 1,800,000 | 450,000 | 725,000 [ 3,910,000 | 2,272,414 | 600,000 | 5,000 | -
Hard Debt Terms _|
Loan Term 30
Loan Amortization Period (years) 35
Initial Loan Rate Assumption 4.25%
Loan Pricing Index and Basis Point Spread
Annual Debt Service (year 1) (calculate for hard debt only)| $ o $ o $ o $ 124,863 | $ o $ o $ 124,863 |
Loan Adjustment Period(s)
Loan Adjustment Caps (basis points)
Balloon Payments (term year) $ - $ -




Rent Roll

2.44

Average bedroom size

[Project Name [31 Wharf Rd |[MSA/PMSA [Marin | 94924
Household size 1 Person 2 Person 3 Person | 4 Person | 5 Person | 6 person 7 Person 8 Person
2021 50% HUD AMI (Very Low) 63,950 73,100 82,250 91,350 98,700 106,000 113,300 120,600
100% HUD Area Median Income 127,900 146,200 164,500 182,700 197,400 212,000 226,600 241,200
Half-person 137,050 155,350 173,600 190,050 204,700 219,300 233,900
Unit Bedrooms Weighted Assumed Target AMI Target 30% Total Rent Rental Rent 30% Rent
Count per Unit Average Occupancy | AMI % Adjusted for Income Rent Received | Subsidy Paid by Test
Calculation per Unit Family Size for Unit Cap for Unit Household | Pass/Fail
(1.5 persons/bedroom)
1 2 0 3.0 50% 164,500 82,250 2,056 2,050 2,050 Pass
1 2 0 3.0 50% 164,500 82,250 2,056 2,050 2,050 Pass
1 2 0 3.0 50% 164,500 82,250 2,056 2,050 2,050 Pass
1 2 0 3.0 50% 164,500 82,250 2,056 2,050 2,050 Pass
1 2 0 3.0 50% 164,500 82,250 2,056 2,050 2,050 Pass
1 3 0 4.5 50% 190,050 95,025 2,376 2,375 2,375 Pass
1 3 0 4.5 50% 190,050 95,025 2,376 2,375 2,375 Pass
1 3 0 4.5 50% 190,050 95,025 2,376 2,375 2,375 Pass
1 3 0 4.5 50% 190,050 95,025 2,376 2,375 2,375 Pass
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
9 |Income-restricted units 19,750 0
100.00% | Percentage of units targeted to 50% AMI or below (very-low-income) ANNUAL: 237,000 0



20-Year Profit & Loss (Operating Budget)

31 Wharf Rd Total Units 10
Income Assumptions Rate of Annual Increasel 1.0% Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 Year 6
Gross Income from Rent Roll 237,000 239,370 241,764 244,181 246,623 249,089
Gross Income from Commercial Space 12,000 12,120 12,241 12,364 12,487 12,612
Less Residential Vacancy % of Gross Rents = 5% (11,850) (11,969) (12,088) (12,209) (12,331) (12,454)
Less Commercial Vacancy % of Gross Rents = 20% (2,400) (2,424) (2,448) (2,473) (2,497) (2,522)
Total Effective Gross Income 234,750 237,098 239,468 241,863 244,282 246,725
Expense Assumptions | Rate of Increase 2.0%
Management Fee $90 per unit per month 10,800.00 11,016 11,236 11,461 11,690 11,924
Accounting / Audit 2,200 2,244 2,289 2,335 2,381 2,429
Utlities: Electric/Water/Sewer ($150 per unit per month) 18,000 18,360 18,727 19,102 19,484 19,873
Garbage/Recycling ($1,000 per month) 12,000 12,240 12,485 12,734 12,989 13,249
Insurance (Hazard and General Liability) 20,000 20,400 20,808 21,224 21,649 22,082
Marketing/Subcriptions/Licenses 1,000 1,020 1,040 1,061 1,082 1,104
Maintenance / Repair / Pest Control ($600 per unit per year) 6,000 6,120 6,242 6,367 6,495 6,624
Operating Reserves Dollars per Unit=| $ - - - - - -
Replacement Reserves Dollars per Unit=| $ 400 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Real Estate Taxes (.77%) for commercial space 7,517 7,667 7,821 7,977 8,137 8,299
Other BCLT Asset Management Fee ($90 pupm) 10,800 11,016 11,236 11,461 11,690 11,924
Other - - - - -
Other - - - - -
Other - - - - -
Total Expenses Operating Cost/Unit [ s 9,232 92,317 94,083 95,885 97,723 99,597 101,509
Net Operating Income 142,433 143,014 143,583 144,140 144,685 145,215
Debt Service (Hard Debt Only from S&U Statement) 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.14 1.15 1.15 1.15 1.16 1.16
Cash Flow 17,570 18,151 18,720 19,277 19,822 20,352
Distribution of Reserves 100% to Additional Reserves 17,570 18,151 18,720 19,277 19,822 20,352

Distribution of Reserves

Distribution of Reserves

Net Cash Flow (Profit/Loss)




Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 | Year12 | Year13 | Year14 | Year15 | Year16 | Year17 | Year18 | Year 19 | Year 20
251,580 254,096 256,637 259,203 261,795 264,413 267,058 269,728 272,425 275,150 277,901 280,680 283,487 286,322
12,738 12,866 12,994 13,124 13,255 13,388 13,522 13,657 13,794 13,932 14,071 14,212 14,354 14,497
(12,579) (12,705) (12,832) (12,960)  (13,000)] (13,221)]  (13,353)] (13,486)| (13,621)] (13,757)] (13,895)[ (14,034)[ (14,174)] (14,316)
(2,548) (2,573) (2,599) (2,625) (2,651) (2,678) (2,704) (2,731) (2,759) (2,786) (2,814) (2,842) (2,871) (2,899)
249,192 251,684 254,201 256,743 259,310 261,903 264,522 267,167 269,839 272,537 275,263 278,015 280,796 283,604
12,163 12,406 12,654 12,907 13,165 13,428 13,697 13,971 14,250 14,535 14,826 15,123 15,425 15,734
2,478 2,527 2,578 2,629 2,682 2,735 2,790 2,846 2,903 2,961 3,020 3,081 3,142 3,205
20,271 20,676 21,090 21,512 21,942 22,381 22,828 23,285 23,751 24,226 24,710 25,204 25,708 26,223
13,514 13,784 14,060 14,341 14,628 14,920 15,219 15,523 15,834 16,150 16,473 16,803 17,139 17,482
22,523 22,974 23,433 23,902 24,380 24,867 25,365 25,872 26,390 26,917 27,456 28,005 28,565 29,136
1,126 1,149 1,172 1,195 1,219 1,243 1,268 1,294 1,319 1,346 1,373 1,400 1,428 1,457
6,757 6,892 7,030 7,171 7,314 7,460 7,609 7,762 7,917 8,075 8,237 8,401 8,569 8,741
4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
8,465 8,635 8,807 8,984 9,163 9,347 9,533 9,724 9,919 10,117 10,319 10,526 10,736 10,951
12,163 12,406 12,654 12,907 13,165 13,428 13,697 13,971 14,250 14,535 14,826 15,123 15,425 15,734
103,459 105,449 107,478 109,547 111,658 113,811 116,007 118,248 120,532 122,863 125,240 127,665 130,139 132,661
145,733 146,235 146,723 147,196 147,652 148,092 148,515 148,920 149,307 149,674 150,022 150,350 150,657 150,942
124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863 124,863
1.17 1.17 1.18 1.18 1.18 1.19 1.19 1.19 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.21 1.21
20,870 21,372 21,860 22,333 22,789 23,229 23,652 24,057 24,444 24,811 25,159 25,487 25,794 26,079
20,870 21,372 21,860 22,333 22,789 23,229 23,652 24,057 24,444 24,811 25,159 25,487 25,794 26,079




Project Budget Template

Organization Name: Bolinas Community Land Trust (BCLT)

Project Title: 31 Wharf Rd

Date: 2-16-2022

INCOME: Affordable Housing Other Funding In Kind
Fund Request Sources
Committed
Foundations:
Marin Community Fdn 500,000
(Add rows)
Government:
Marin Housing Trust Fund 400,000
(Add rows)
Corporations:
(Add rows)
Individual Contributions: 910,000
(list total):
Earned Income:
(Add rows)
Other (specify):
(Add rows)
1810000 0
Subtotal, Committed Income
Uncommitted
Other (specify):
Housing Trust Fund request 500,000
Other Foundations:
Marin Community Fnd 225,000
(Add rows to list other
Foundations)
Government:
HOME 600,000
Measure W 450,000
PLHA Match HTF #1 400,000
PLHA Match HTF #2 500,000
(Add rows to list other
Government agencies)
Corporations:
Commercial Lender / CDFI 2,272,414
(Add rows to list other
corporations)
Individual Contributions: 3,000,000
Subtotal,Uncommitted 7447414 0
Income
Other: BCLT Equity 5,000

Earned Income:




(Add rows)
Subtotal, Earned Income 0 l
Grand Total Income 500000 9,262,414
EXPENSES (Add rows to list [Housing Trust Fund Other Funding In Kind
other expenses) Request Sources
Direct Project Related Expenses
Acquisition
Purchase price 900,000
Title/Recording/Escrow 10,000
(Add rows to list other direct
project expenses)
Pre-development
Archetecture & engineering 720,000
Phase 1 Reports/Surveys 55,000
Legal Fees 40,000
Entitlements/Zoning
(Add rows to list other direct
project expenses)
General Development
Utility hook-ups 220,000
Construction 400,000 6,104,000
Site Work
General Contractor 60,000 330,240
Overhead
Insurance 20,000
Hard Cost Contingency 40,000 649,424
(10%)
Lender Fees 17,500
Lender Legal Fees 10,000
NEPA Report 40,000
Cap. Oper Reserves 3 23,250
months
Capitalized Repl Reserves 18,000
Marketing 5,000
(Add rows to list other specific
project expenses)
Subtotal, Direct Project 500000 9162414
Related Expenses
Developer Fee (specify % in column A below)
1.03%] | |
Fiscal Sponsorship Fee (specify % in column A below)
Grand Total All Expenses 500000 . 9162414 . 0




2021 Budget YTD through Oct'21 for December Board Meeting

EXPENSE

PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT
Equipment/Appliances

Repair and Maintanence
Tools
Tranportation

Utilities

Services for General
Repairs

Rent for 76 Wharf
Storage

Subtotal Property
Management

OFFICE &
ADMINISTRATION
Insurance

Postage and Shipping
CompSup/Softwre/Inter
net

Office Supplies

Dues and Subscriptions
Education & Training
Legal Advice
Miscellaneous

Payroll

Subtotal Office &
Administration

FINANCES &
ACCOUNTING
Interest & Mortgage
Expense

Accounting

Property Tax

Bank Charges & Misc
Fees

Subtotal Finances &
Accounting

2021 Budget

$1,500.00

$25,000.00
$1,500.00
$1,500.00

$30,000.00

$5,000.00
$23,000.00
$0.00

$87,500.00

$44,000.00
$2,000.00

$3,000.00
$3,500.00
$1,150.00
$2,000.00
$10,000.00
$655.00
$290,000.00

$356,305.00

$166,172.00
$10,000.00
$25,000.00
$475.00

$201,647.00

Portion of
Budget
As of Oct 31

$1,245.00

$20,750.00
$1,245.00
$1,245.00

$24,900.00

$4,150.00
$19,090.00
$0.00

$72,625.00

$36,520.00
$1,660.00

$2,490.00
$2,905.00
$954.50
$1,660.00
$8,300.00
$543.65
$240,700.00

$295,733.15

$137,922.76
$8,300.00
$20,750.00
$394.25

$167,367.01

Total Spent
October 31

$2,201.81

$60,683.51
$756.64
$899.31

$43,795.11

$6,915.96
$17,252.00

$132,504.34

$12,817.75
$492.35

$4,487.76
$2,202.59
$849.50
$360.00
$7,187.00
$8,000.68
$233,474.73

$269,872.36

$110,994.60
$7,297.00
$1,924.47
$1,442.54

$121,658.61

Difference

-$59,879.34

$25,860.79

$45,708.40

Notes

Incl. SB Imp;
reimbursed by grant

Large rise in consumer
prices

Billing in Last Quarter

Non program only

Not deficit spending

Includes Overlook loan

Billing in Dec
Added Fees not
included



2021 Budget YTD through Oct'21 for December Board Meeting

PUBLIC

RELATIONS/MEDIA

Development PR $250.00 $207.50
Fundraising $17,000.00 $14,110.00
Consultants $6,000.00 $4,980.00
Subtotal Public

Relations $23,250.00 $19,297.50
GAS STATION

Operating Exp including

Rent $18,000.00 $14,940.00
Gasoline & Diesel $240,000.00 $199,200.00
Taxes/Fees/Permits&CO

GS misc $77,000.00 $63,910.00
Loan Payment $23,699.52 $19,749.60

Subtotal Gas Station

TOTAL EXPENSE

$358,699.52  $297,799.60

$1,027,401.52 $852,822.26

$6,756.99
$7,093.53
$0.00

$13,850.52

$16,608.13
$209,981.87

$76,570.85

$19,749.60
$322,910.45

$860,796.28

Incl. Photos;
reimbursed by grant
Billing in Dec

$5,446.98

Includes Rent

Fuel Cost Only
Budget adjustment;
no sales tax

-$25,110.85

$17K surplus w/o gas
-$7,974.02 station

REVENUE

Operating Revenue

Donations & Grants
TOTAL REVENUE

Portion of
Budget

2021 Budget  As of Oct 31

$727,818.00 $604,088.94

$300,000.00

Total Income
October 31

$698,063.47

$249,000.00 $292,294.12

$1,027,818.00 $853,088.94 $990,357.59

REVENUE Detail
Donations & Grants
Individual Donations
Government

Business

Foundation

Internet

Total Donations & Grants

Operating
$117,224.81
$86,359.77
$2,893.69
$79,361.20
$6,454.65
$292,294.12

Difference
Added unit; rent
$93,974.53 reimbursement
Budget adjusment;
$43,294.12 PPP loan

$137,268.65
Project
$116,500.00 $233,724.81
$89,881.10 $176,240.87
$4,000.00 $6,893.69
$0.00 $79,361.20
$0.00 $6,454.65

$210,381.10 $502,675.22
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Bolinas Community Land Trust

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bolinas Community Land
Trust (a California non-profit corporation) which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

3835 Cypress Drive, Suite 110 aetaluma, California 94954-6966
707-795-2691 Fax 707-795-2799

Rick R. Torkelson, CPA
Lori A. Enochs, CPA, MS Tax, CFE, CVA

Jill G. Laird, CPA

David H. Storum, CPA
Kathleen Doyle, CPA
Robbe McAlexander, CPA, MST



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Bolinas Community Land Trust as of December 31,
2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

/@J-ds“..) *> A‘*Wﬁ, wef
Torkelson & Associates, LLP §
Certified Public Accountants
Petaluma, California

January 3, 2020



BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2018

Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
ASSETS
- Current assets:
Cash & cash equivalents $ 173,742 $ 73,144 $ 246,886
Refunds receivable 4,333 - 4,333
Inventory 17,228 - 17,228
Total current assets 195,303 73,144 268,447
Fixed assets:
Land 3,223,269 - 3,223,269
Buildings & improvements 2,877,964 - 2,877,964
Furniture, fixtures, & equipment 48,312 - 48,312
Accumulated depreciation (1,292,794) - (1,292,794)
Net fixed assets 4,856,751 - 4,856,751
Total assets $ 5,052,054 $ 73,144 $ 5,125,198
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
i Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 20,932 $ - $ 20,932
) Payroll liabilities 4,242 - 4,242
Other current liabilities 56,711 - 56,711
Short-term notes 66,667 66,667
Current portion long-term debt 216,358 - 216,358
Total current liabilities 364,910 - 364,910
Other Liabilities:
Tenant lease deposits 8,970 - 8,970
Noncurrent liabilities:
Notes payable - less current portion 1,411,600 - 1,411,600
Total liabilities 1,785,480 - 1,785,480
Net assets: 3,266,574 73,144 3,339,718
Total liabilities & net assets $ 5,052,054 $ 73,144 $ 5,125,198

See accompanying notes and independent accountants' audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUE & SUPPORT
Contributions & grants $ 476,257 $ 1,725,747 $ 2,202,004
Gas station income 359,209 - 359,209
Rental income 189,560 - 189,560
Fundraising income 16,826 - 16,826
Other income 4,419 - 4,419
Investment income 24 - 24
1 Net assets released from restriction 1,745,287 (1,745,287) -
Total revenue & support 2,791,682 (19,540) 2,772,042
EXPENSES
. Program services 683,099 - 683,099
Support services:
General & administrative 80,760 - 80,760
Fundraising 14,883 - 14,883
Total support services 95,643 - 95,643
Total expenses 778,742 - 778,742
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 2,012,840 (19,540) 1,993,300
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,263,734 92,684 1,346,418
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 3,266,574 $ 73,144 $ 3,339,718

See accompanying notes and independent accountants' audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net income (loss) $ 1,993,300
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net

Cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 86,663
Change in assets and liabilities:

Refunds receivable (4,286)
Deposits (39,500)
Accounts payable (10,465)
Payroll liabilities (387)
Other current liabilities 54,528
Tennant lease deposits 76

Total Adjustments 86,629

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities 2,079,929

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of property, improvements, and equipment (2,400,913)

Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities (2,400,913)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Proceeds from short-term obligations 200,000
Proceeds from long-term obligations 200,000
Payments on short-term obligations (133,333)
Payments on long-term obligations (966)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities 265,701
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash (55,283)
Cash, January 1 302,169
Cash, December 31 3 246,886

Supplemental Disclosures

Interest expense paid $ 52,348

See accompanying notes and independent accountants' audit report.
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BOLINAS COOMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION

The Bolinas Community Land Trust, formed in 1982, is a non-profit organization dedicated to
creating, preserving, and sustaining long-term affordable housing in Bolinas, California. The
Organization strives to support a thriving, vibrant, and diverse community through outreach,
tenant advocacy, and property management.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting
The Organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America, which involves the application of accrual
accounting; consequently, revenues and gains are recognized when earned, and expenses and
losses are recognized when incurred.

Contributions
Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without
donor restrictions depending on the nature of any donor restrictions.

Support Recognition
The Organization recognizes unconditional promises to give, if any, as pledges receivable in the

period received, and the financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without
donor restrictions depending on the nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by
the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction
expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from these estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, accounts payable, and accrued
expenses approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of 90 days or less
to be cash equivalents.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, costs have been allocated to program
services and supporting services based on management's identification of direct expenses by
category and allocating indirect expenses by management’s estimation.

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report
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BOLINAS COOMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Refunds Receivable

Refunds receivable consist of overpayments of payroll tax liabilities. This receivable is
considered fully collectible by management and no allowance for doubtful accounts has been
established.

Shipping and Handling Costs
Shipping and handling costs consist of freight, postage, and shipping supplies. These costs are

included in postage and shipping expense.

Property and Equipment
Purchases of property and equipment are recorded at cost. Contributions of property and

equipment are recorded at fair market value. Improvements and replacements of property and
equipment are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the lives of
the property and equipment are charged to expense as incurred. When assets are sold or
retired, their costs and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any
gain or loss is reported in the statement of activities. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful life of each class of depreciable assets and is computed using the straight-line method.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and from California bank and corporation taxes under Section 23701(d) of the
California Revenue and Taxation Code. In addition, the Organization qualifies as a charity under
Section 170(b)(1)(A) and is not a private foundation. Contributions to the Organization are
deductible as charitable contributions.

The Organization files tax returns with the IRS and the state of California.

Management has evaluated the Organization's tax positions and concluded that there are no
uncertain tax positions that require adjustment or disclosure to the financial statements to comply
with the provisions of the accounting guidance for income taxes. As of December 31, 2018, open
tax periods subject to future examination by taxing authorities cover periods from December 31,
2014 through December 31, 2018.

Inventory
Inventory consists of gasoline and is stated at the lower of cost or market determined by the first-

in, first-out method.

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report
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BOLINAS COOMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classes of property and equipment are as follows at December 31, 2018:

Land $ 3,223,269
Building & Improvements 2,877,964
Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment 48 312
6,149,545
Less Accumulated Depreciation (1,292,794)
Net Property & Equipment $ 4,856,751

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2018 was $86,663.

NOTE 4. LEASES

The Organization leases commercial space under a lease that renews annually. No future
minimum lease payments exist as of December 31, 2018. Base rent is $825 per month plus the
Organization’s share of property taxes and insurance on the building of 7% and 5%, respectively.

NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT
At December 31, 2018 long-term debt consists of the following:

Note payable, payable in monthly installments of
$512.85 including interest at 5.75%. Secured by real
property, fully amortized December 2028. $ 118,922

Note payable to related party, payable in monthly
installments of $833.33 interest only at 5%. Secured
by real property, fully amortized November 2019. 200,000

Note payable, payable in monthly installments of
$660.00 interest only at 3.3%. Secured by real
property, fully amortized April 2059. 240,000

Note payable, does not bear interest. Principal
due in full April 2059. Secured by real property. 200,000

Note payable, payable in monthly installments of
$3,275.43 including interest at 5%. Secured
by real property, fully amortized January 2047. 594,036

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report
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BOLINAS COOMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Note payable. Note does not bear interest.
Principal due on default of agreement. Secured by

real property. 275,000
Subtotal 1,627,958
Less current portion (216,358)
Total long-term debt, less current portion $ 1,411,600

Approximate maturities of long-term debt during the next five years ending December 31, are as
follows:

2019 $ 216,358
2020 18,268
2021 20,026
2022 22,022
2023 24 227
Total $ 300901

NOTE 6. ACCRUED VACATION

Paid time off is available to eligible employees of the Organization and is recognized as a liability
as it accrues. The balance as of December 31, 2018 is $1,018.

NOTE 7. DONATED SERVICES

The Organization receives a substantial amount of volunteer services. The financial statements
do not reflect the value of those services as no reliable basis exists for determining an
appropriate amount. None of the volunteer services received were specialized services or
required specialized skill.

NOTE 8. RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of funds held to provide affordable housing. The
balance of these funds as of December 31, 2018 was $73,144 and is reflected as cash with donor
restrictions on the statement of financial position.

NOTE 9. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Organization’s financial assets available for use within one year for general purposes as of
December 31, 2018 was $268,477. This figure includes $73,144 of financial assets with donor
restrictions disclosed in Note 8. The financial assets with donor restrictions are fully available
within one year, contingent on need for affordable housing.

As part of the Organization’s liquidity management a substantial amount of cash is maintained at
multiple financial institutions and minimal current liabilities are incurred.

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report
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BOLINAS COOMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE 10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 3, 2020, the date that the
financial statements were available to be issued. Management has determined that no events

subsequent to December 31, 2018 have occurred that would have a material impact on the
Organizations results of operation or financial position.

NOTE 11. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Organization has a secured promissory note with a board member and is described in Note
3.

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report
11
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Robbe McAlexander, CPA, MST
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Bolinas Community Land Trust

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bolinas Community Land
Trust (a California non-profit corporation) which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free

= from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
— disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the

auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
- the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

3835 Cypress Drive, Suite 110 1Petaluma, California 94954-6966
707-795-2691 Fax 707-795-2799



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Bolinas Community Land Trust as of December 31
2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

/!{M&»A #,ksec.: --L_5‘(.&f"

Torkelson & Associates, LLP.
Certified Public Accountants
Petaluma, California

January 28, 2021



BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019

ASSETS

Current assets;
Cash & cash equivalents
Refunds receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory

Total current assets

Fixed assets:
Land
Buildings & improvements
Furniture, fixtures, & equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Net fixed assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Payroll liabilities
Other current liabilities
Short-term notes
Current portion long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Other Liabilities:
Tenant lease deposits

Noncurrent liabilities:

Notes payable - less current portion

Total liabilities
Net assets:

Total liabilities & net assets

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 194,723 914,335 $ 1,109,058
7,983 - 7,983
21,000 - 21,000
13,699 - 13,699
237,405 914,335 1,151,740
4,065,973 4,065,973
3,342,775 3,342,775
82,756 82,756
(1,388,157) (1,388,157)
6,103,347 - 6,103,347
$ 6,340,752 914,335 $ 7,255,087
$ 15,013 - $ 15,013
744 - 744
1,905 - 1,905
200,000 - 200,000
23,243 - 23,243
240,905 - 240,905
9,860 - 9,860
1,442 576 1,442 576
: 1,693,341 - 1,693,341
4,647,411 914,335 5,561,746
$ 6,340,752 914,335 $ 7,255,087

See accompanying notes and independent accountants' audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUE & SUPPORT
Contributions & grants $ 1,304,765 $ 1,128,526 $ 2,433,291
Gas station income 329,485 - 328,485
Rental income 209,631 - 209,631
Fundraising income 88,457 - 88,457
Other income 3,038 - 3,038
Investment income 327 - 327
Net assets released from restriction 215,505 (215,505) -
Total revenue & support 2,151,208 913,021 3,064,229
EXPENSES
Program services 650,297 - 650,297
Support services:
General & administrative 113,835 - 113,835
Fundraising 78,069 - 78,069
Total support services 191,904 - 191,904
Total expenses 842,201 - 842,201
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,309,007 913,021 2,222,028
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR, AS
PREVIOUSLY REPORTED 3,266,574 73,144 3,339,718
Prior period adjustment 71,830 (71,830) -
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 4,647,411 $ 914,335 $ 5,561,746

See accompanying notes and independent accountants' audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net
Cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization

Change in assets and liabilities:

Refunds receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Accounts payable
Payroll liabilities
Other current liabilities
Tennant lease deposits
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchases of property, improvements, and equipment
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from short-term obligations
Proceeds from long-term obligations
Payments on short-term obligations
Payments on long-term obligations
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash

Cash, January 1
Cash, December 31

Supplemental Disclosures

Interest expense paid

$

2,222,028

85,363

(3,650)
(21,000)
3,529
(5,919)
(3,498)
(54,806)
890

10,909

2,232,937

(1,341,959)

(1,341,959)

(28,806)

(28,806)
862,172

246,886

$

1,109,058

$

49,762

See accompanying notes and independent accountants' audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION

The Bolinas Community Land Trust, formed in 1982, is a non-profit organization dedicated to
creating, preserving, and sustaining long-term affordable housing in Bolinas, California. The
Organization strives to support a thriving, vibrant, and diverse community through outreach,
tenant advocacy, and property management.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting
The Organization prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America, which involves the application of accrual
accounting; consequently, revenues and gains are recognized when earned, and expenses and
losses are recognized when incurred.

Contributions
Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without
donor restrictions depending on the nature of any donor restrictions.

Support Recognition
The Organization recognizes unconditional promises to give, if any, as pledges receivable in the

period received, and the financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.
Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without
donor restrictions depending on the nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is restricted by
the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction
expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from these estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, accounts payable, and accrued
expenses approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The QOrganization considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of 90 days or less
to be cash equivalents.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, costs have been allocated to program
services and supporting services based on management's identification of direct expenses by
category and allocating indirect expenses by management’s estimation.

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Refunds Receivable
Refunds receivable consist of overpayments of sales tax liabilities. This receivable is considered
fully collectible by management and no allowance for doubtful accounts has been established.

Shipping and Handling Costs
Shipping and handling costs consist of freight, postage, and shipping supplies. These costs are
included in postage and shipping expense.

Property and Equipment

Purchases of property and equipment are recorded at cost. Contributions of property and
equipment are recorded at fair market value. Improvements and replacements of property and
equipment are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the lives of
the property and equipment are charged to expense as incurred. When assets are sold or
retired, their costs and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any
gain or loss is reported in the statement of activities. Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful life of each class of depreciable assets and is computed using the straight-line method.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and from California bank and corporation taxes under Section 23701(d) of the
California Revenue and Taxation Code. In addition, the Organization qualifies as a charity under
Section 170(b)(1)(A) and is not a private foundation. Contributions to the Organization are
deductible as charitable contributions.

The Organization files tax returns with the IRS and the state of California.

Management has evaluated the Organization's tax positions and concluded that there are no
uncertain tax positions that require adjustment or disclosure to the financial statements to comply
with the provisions of the accounting guidance for income taxes. As of December 31, 2019, open
tax periods subject to future examination by taxing authorities cover periods from December 31,
2016 through December 31, 2019.

Inventory
Inventory consists of gasoline and is stated at the lower of cost or market determined by the first-

in, first-out method.

NOTE 3. LEASES

The Organization leases commercial space under a lease that renews annually. No future
minimum lease payments exist as of December 31, 2019. Base rent is $825 per month plus the
Organization’s share of property taxes and insurance on the building of 7% and 5%, respectively.

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classes of property and equipment are as follows at December 31, 2019:

Land $ 4,065,973
Building & Improvements 3,342,775
Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment 82.756

7,491,504
Less Accumulated Depreciation (1.388,157)
Net Property & Equipment Al 47

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2019 was $95,363.

NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT
At December 31, 2019 long-term debt consists of the following:

Note payable, payable in monthly installments of
$1,974.96 including interest at 5.75%. Secured by real
property, fully amortized December 2028. $ 166,191

Note payable to related party, payable in monthly
installments of $833.33 interest only at 5%. Secured
by real property, fully amortized November 2020. 200,000

Note payable, payable in monthly installments of
$660.00 interest only at 3.3%. Secured by real
property, fully amortized April 2059. 240,000

Note payable, does not bear interest. Principal
due in full April 2059. Secured by real property. 200,000

Note payable, payable in monthly installments of
$3,275.43 including interest at 5%. Secured
by real property, fully amortized January 2047. 584,628

Note payable. Note does not bear interest.
Principal due on default of agreement. Secured by

real property. 275,000
Subtotal 1,665,819
Less current portion (223,243)
Total long-term debt, less current portion $ 1,442,576

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 5. LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Approximate maturities of long-term debt during the next five years ending December 31, are as
follows:

2020 $ 223,243
2021 25,086
2022 25,646
2023 26,234
2024 26,853
Total § 327,062

NOTE 6. ACCRUED VACATION

Paid time off is available to eligible employees of the Organization and is recognized as a liability
as it accrues. The balance as of December 31, 2019 is $744.

NOTE 7. DONATED SERVICES

The Organization receives a substantial amount of volunteer services. The financial statements
do not reflect the value of those services as no reliable basis exists for determining an
appropriate amount. None of the volunteer services received were specialized services or
required specialized skill.

NOTE 8. RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of funds held to provide affordable housing. The
balance of these funds as of December 31, 2019 was $914,355 and is reflected as cash with
donor restrictions on the statement of financial position.

NOTE 9. LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Organization's financial assets available for use within one year for general purposes as of
December 31, 2019 was $1,109,058. This figure includes $914,335 of financial assets with
donor restrictions disclosed in Note 8. The financial assets with donor restrictions are fully
available within one year, contingent on need for affordable housing.

As part of the Organization's liquidity management a substantial amount of cash is maintained at
multiple financial institutions and minimal current liabilities are incurred.

NOTE 10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Organization has a secured promissory note with a board member and is described in Note
5.

See accompanying independent accountants' audit report.
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 11. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT AND RESTATEMENT
The financial statements of the Organization have been restated for the following:

The beginning balance of net assets without donor restrictions increased by $71,830 due to a
better reconciliation of net assets without donor restrictions vs net assets with donor restrictions.
Audit procedures indicated that this adjustment was reasonable.

NOTE 12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 28, 2021, the date that the
financial statements were available to be issued.

On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) announced a global health
emergency because of a new strain of coronavirus and the risks to the international community
as the virus spreads globally beyond its point of origin. In March 2020, the WHO classified the
COVID-19 outbreak as a pandemic based on the rapid increase in exposure globally.

The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of this report. As
such, it is uncertain as to the full magnitude that the pandemic will have on the financial condition,
liquidity, and future results of operations of the Organization. Management is actively monitoring
the global situation on its financial condition, liquidity, industry and workforce. Given the daily
evolution of the COVID-19 outbreak and the global responses to curb its spread, the Organization
is not able to estimate the effects of the COVID-19 outbreak on its results of operations, financial
condition or liquidity for the year ending December 31, 2020.

See accompanying independent accountants’ audit report.
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Form 990 (2020) BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST 68~-0007197 Page 3
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business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts and IV.............ooooiiiiiiiii i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV... ... . 118 X
16 Did the orgariization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance {0
or for foreign individuals? if 'Yes," complete Schedule £, Parts flland IV, .............oooviiieniiinnnn P . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for groqusional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (2), lines 6 and 11e? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | See instructions. .................iien o . 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIii,
lines 1c and Ba? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule G, Partil.................... e e e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization redmri more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, ling Sa? If 'Yes,'
cornplete Schedule G, Part .. ... ... ..o it e e g 19 X
20a Did the organization cperate one or more hospital facilities? /f ‘Yes,’ cornplete Schedule H............ ... ........ .. |20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn?. ... ..... ... .. |20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
~ domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes, ' complele Schedule |, Perts fand H... ... ... .. .. 21 X

BAA TEEAO103L  10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)
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Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization repert more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (Ag. line 27 If 'Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand lif. ............. . ..o i, . |22 X

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
gsnr;’ f%m}erJofﬁcers. directors, trusiees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete X
CREAUIB J. . . e e e e b e e e e s ettt e .. | 23

24a Did the organization have a fax-exempt bond issug with an omstanding principai armount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if ‘Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and

compiete Schedule K. 1f 'ND, ‘GO 10 N8 258. . ... ... o i e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?......... ....... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the ysar to defease

ANy BaX-BXBMPE DONAS T . ... e e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an ‘on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?.. ... .. . ...} 248d

25a Section 501{cX3), 501(cX4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess henefil
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part f.................. .. .. |25 X

h Is the erganization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reporied on any of the organization™s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
B 0 A = T2 & Z U O P P ... | 256 X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payabies to any current or
former officer, director, trusteé, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% controlied entity
or tamily member of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partlh..........................ooo 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee therecf, a grant selection committee
member, or lo a 35% controtied entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If "Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part I ............ . coooiiii i e .| 27 X

28 Was the organization 2 party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instrections, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantiat contributor? /f

*Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV .. ... i i e .. ... |28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? #f 'Yes," complete Schedute L, PartiV............ .. co.a. | 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entlty of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 2807 If
Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part V. .. ... e ... ..} 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedute M........ . . . |29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedife M. ........... ... .o T R . 130 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule N, Part L. ... .. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mare than 28% of its net assels? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Partil............... e e N 74 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Reguiations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part |.. ... .. ..o . {33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or 1V,
andPart Vo line 1. ..o oo e PP e .. ]3a X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section S12MXI3Y?2 ... ... .. | 35a X
b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? / ‘Yas,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2.................... .. 1 35b
36 Section 501(cX3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, I8 2. . e i et s . 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes, ‘ complete Schedule R, Part Vi -1 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule Q. ..................- T L B IR
Part V. |Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part V... . T T . D
' Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable......... .l 1a 68 R
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. ... . Ll 1b V1
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming B .
(gambling) Winnings 10 Prize WIANErS? . . .. . oi.ve i euvieeiiaii i e S e 1l X

BAA YEEROTOAL 1007720 Form 9983 (2020)



Form 950 (2020). BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST : 68-0007197 Page 5

FatV | __ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- % '
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return. . ... 23 8/ . .
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?. .......... 2h| X
Note: If the sum of lines Ta and 22 is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) S
32 Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ..oiiiie el 3al X
b 1 'Yes,’ has it filed a Farm 990-T for this year? Jf 'No" fo fine 3b, provide an explanation on Sehedule 0. .. ... ...........ovvii i i 3b| X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?. . 42 X
b if *Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country® ' N S
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). =
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?.......... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. .. 5b X
¢ I 'Yes,' to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2......... ..ot . 5¢
62 Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributioNS? . ... .. .. ] 6a X
b If "Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
BT T e T Teuts) - R TR P Veeanenn 6bh
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). N
a Did the organization receive a _Payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and | N Y
SErVICes ProvItRd 10 tHE PAYOIT. . ...\t e reenniatan et ein s e e et st et a e b e 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?................ ... 7h
¢ Did the organization seil, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal properly for which it was required to file :
L . v S L LR R PR R R 7¢ X
d If 'Yes, indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year. ..................ocoein [ 74| 1
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?.. ... 7e X
{ Dig the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?......... ... { 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intelleciual property, did the organization fite Form 8839
AS TRQUINBAZ L ... ot it e rae it i b st re it en e tben e e .1 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 10%8-(‘-? .................................................................................................. 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring T
organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ........... e .o B8
8 Sponsoting organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ‘
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662, ................ 9a
# Did the sponsering organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?.... .. 9b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter: R
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12............oocovne o 10a
b Gross receipts, inciuded on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... { 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . ........... i Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.} ........ocooimiiiiiiiiin e 11b -
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 . ... 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ...... | 12 b] ’ kN
13 Section 501(cX29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. ' 1
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?.............. 13al
Note: Saa the instructions for additionat information the organization must report on Schedule O. )
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue gualified health plans ...t ..-113b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand................ et 13¢ R R
142 Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ................. 14a X
b if 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f ‘No," provide an explanation on Schedule O. ... ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) QUFING te VBRI . ... ...o.r.rersetreetrisirt s s 15 X
i 'Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. o I
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?. . . 16 X
if 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Schedule O. 1 o
y Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST 68-0007197 Page 6

| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on

Schedule 0. See instructions.

Check it Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart V... .. . . .. .. ... ... ... X

Section A. Governing Body and Management _

Yes i No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year . T1a 10} B
if there are material differences in voting rights among members SEE SCH. O S
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad .
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O. : o
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent... | 1b 10f PR
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other : e
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?. ........ ... ... il P 12 X
3 Did the organization delegate conirol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to 2 management company or other person?............... .. e 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents )
since the prior Form 900 was filed 2. ... o . e et e e e 1 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assefs?......... .. | § | X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . ... .. o i e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
Members Of 1he QOVEINING BOAY 2. L. ot ittt i e e e et e e e e e e 7al X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approvai by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing BoUY?. ... ... ..o iii it i v s 7hi X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings heid or written actions undertaken during the year by S
the foliowing: =
8 THE GOVEIMING DOUYZ . vttt ettt vt e ettt et et e et e e e e a e . Ba; X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?........................ e e 8bl X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vii, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses on Schedule O........................... g | X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
102 Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?...................c o 10a X
b If ‘Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures gwernmg the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization’s eXempt PUTBOSES?. . . ...\ttt i e e e e e 1Ch
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to alf members of its governing body before filing the form?. . ... ............ ... 112 X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O L1
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,’gototline 13..................... .. .. 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key empleyees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
Lo T T 6 11 552N AP ... | 12B
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ describe in
Schedule O how ThiS WaS COMB. . . ..ottt e ir ettt s e et ats ittt aciar iiarcinasnanrasseansnaras S 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy?. ............ oo .. 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?................oooiiis o ... 114 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent ST ST STE
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ol
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official ................... PR ... 115a X
b Other officers or key employees of the arganization. . ................oooiiii i e . 15b X
If "Yes' to line 152 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). NS 1
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a IR BB I
taxable entily GUNNG the YBAr? .. .. ... ottt veee.. . | 162 X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization foliow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its SO
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the L
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements ............................................ . ... .116b
Section C. Disclostire
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 930, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply

D Own website [ZI Another's website D Upon request IZ] Other (explain on Schedule 0) SEE SCH. O
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made iis governing documents, confiict of interest policy, and financial statements available to

the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records »

ARIANNE DAR PO BOX 805 BOLINAS CA 94924 415-868-9468 ~ _
BAA " TEEADIOB. 1007120 Form 990 (2020)




Form 990 (2020) BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST 68-0007197 Page 7

Part VIl | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart Vil ... . ....... ... .. ........ e . Q
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

® jst all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0+ in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of ‘key employee.’
o List the organization's five current highest compensated emplayees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W.-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $108,000 from the
organization and any related organizations. '

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,

* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

Ses instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
o @) e Do arstes person ®) ® ®
e and Wt®| " irecminmesy © | oqmptientontom | compehiatonron | Esimalegarount
S ETTTSIF AT GABNG | CWIENST | qwmnaoe
hmg@gga §58s orgeneatons
organiza- -
T e |3 %
o | BB
g
_() ARIANNE Z DAR ___________ 40
EXECUTIVE DIR T 0 X 39,378. 0. 0.
_@® MEG SIMONDS _ ___ _ _ ] . '
PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0. 0
_( KAREN DIBBLEE _ _ ____ ______ o S
SECRETARY 0 x| IX 0. 0 0
_@_PATRICIA BRADEORD ________| 1
DIRECTOR 0 | X 0 0. 0
() DON READ _ _ _ I
DIRECTOR 01X 0 0. 0.
_(6_HOWARD DILION _ ______ __ __ ] S
DIRECTOR 0 |X 0 0 0.
_ _JEFF CLAPE _ _ _ _ o] . Y
TREASURER 0 Ix| Ix 0. 0 0
_(® EMMELINE CRAIG __ __ ___ _____ A
DIRECTOR 3 01X 0. 0. 0
_(3) BANDREW ALEXANDER GREEN ___ _ __ -1
DIRECTOR 0| X 0 0. 0
(9 LEILA MONROE __ __________. _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
oY e ] ———
0B e ] e
03 e I
9 ] S

BAA TEEAQI07L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)
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Page 8

Form 990 (2020) BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST

P TSection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continzed)
®) ©)
.Y} Average égn mt‘c!:cai? m?e‘mabsm one ®) (€) (F)
" 23
Name and title per. officer a0a & drectonrusted) | comnenonile, 1 1 comnenoiatle Estimaled amount
h = the organizati lated izati H
Wi S YBR[ 39T NG | GRS wraamer
for o ] § and related
related g Q il _g % ol 2 organizations
organiza g =
tions - '§ _§
betaw g
dl?n%d 2 g z
g
8 ] ————
08 e ————
oD e ] ——
08 e ] ————
8 e ] ———
ey e ] ———_
ey ] ————
e ] e
D e
@ e ] e
L U ———

TbSubtotal oo o . T 39,378. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Sectlon A. ...... ........ .... .. > a. g. 0.
dTotal(add linestband1c) ............oooeiiiiaiinn s e » 39,378. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reporiable compensation

from the organization ™ 0 v
Yes | No
3 Didthe organization tist any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee S
on line 1a? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . ......... ... it 3 X
4 For any individuat listed on line 1a, is the sum of reﬁortable compensation and other compensation from o
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for
SUCRINAIVIGUAE . . . o v vt e v et et naas s e e e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual :
for services rendered fo the organization? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for suchperson. ... ...........coooviv-ces 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors "
T Complete this table for your five highest compansated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A o ® ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
PETER SMITH CONSTRUCTION PO BOX 376 BOLINAS, CA 94924 |CONSTRUCTION 412,055,
2 Total number of independent contractors (including bul not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ 1 T S
BAA TEEADI08L 10/07/20 Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020)

BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST

Part Vill

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vill

. Al
Total(re)venue

)
Related or
exempt
function

revenue

()
Unreiated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections

512-514

lines 1a-1f. . .

1 a Federated campaigns... . ...
b Membershipdues......... ...
¢ Fundraising events.
d Related organizations. .. .

@ Government grants (contributions}. . ..
£ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amotunts not included above . . .
g Noncash contributions included in

...................

...........

743,400.

1,588,171.

|Contributions, Gifts, Grants

h Total. Add lines 1a-¥f................

2,331,870, - o

Progrem Service Revenue and:Other Simifar Amounts

f All other program service revenue . ..
g Total Add lines 2a-2f.............. s

" Business Codes

531110

313, 485.

313,485

Eg AL o LA g Ty QR L4 _dy Sod g _REL 4

531129

78,623.

78,623

561000

6,300,

6,300

Py

o A e me o ——— v Ao —

398, 408.

4
5

6a
b
c
d

7a

b

¢
d

b

Other Revenue

b
<

10a

b Less: cost of goods soid ...
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory..........

3 " Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) .. ..............e.s

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »

Royalties. .......

731.

731.

Gross rents........ fa

Less: rental expenses | 6b

Rental income or (10ss) | 6¢

Net rental income or (loss) ................

Gross amount from () Securities

(i) Other

sales of assets
other than invel

7a
Less: cost or other basis ’
and sales expenses 7b

Gain or (foss)...... 7¢

Netgainor loss)........... ... ¢

Gross income from fundraising events
(not including §
of contributions reported on fine 1c).

SeePartlV,linel8.............

Less: direct expenses....... 8h

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events... .....

Gross income from gaming astivities.
SeePart iV, linet9............. Sa

Less: direct expenses....... 9b

1,883

1,883,

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities.

Gross sales of inventory, less......

returns and aliowances . ......... i0a

358,139,

ob)

247,605,

Business Code

110,534

Miscellaneous
[+]

. e v - e TS e A — -

399,139,

110,534,

1,883,

BAA

TEEAO109L 1007720

2,843,127,

Form 980 (2020)
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BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST

68-0007197

Page 10

[Part X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations must compiete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in tins Part IX

Do

not include amounts reported on fines

6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

®
Program service
expenses

€) .
Management and
general expenses

D)

Fundraising

expenses

1

10
n

Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic goevernments.
SgePartiV,line2l.......... ..ol
Grants and other assistance to domnestic
individuals. See Part IV, fine 22

Grants and other assistance to foreign
arganizations, foreign governments, and for-
eign individuals, See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees..............

Compensation not included above to
disqualified 8;\ersons (as defined under
section 4958(1)(1)) and persons described
in section 4953(c)()®B).. ... PO

Other salaries andwages.....,......... .

Pension plen accruals and contributions
(inctude saction 401 (k) and 403(b)
employer contributions)........ e .

Other employee benefits...........

Payrofltaxes. ... .

Fees for services (nonemployees):
aManagement.............. .

dlobbying........ ... .. Lol
@ Professional fundraising services. See Part {¥, fine 17, .
f Investment managementfees............

g Other. (If tine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 23, cofumn

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

BN

25

(A) amaunt, list line 11g expenses on Schedule (5.) .
Advertising and promotion .. .....

Office expenses.........
Information technoiogy. .. .
Royalties................. e e
OceuUPancy. .o vveveven...

Payments of {ravel or entertainmen
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials, ...........ool i

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . ..
Interest. . ... i e
Payments to affiliates......................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . ..

QY10 211101 P

Qther expenses. |temize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous ex
on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%

of line 25, column éﬁ? amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule G} .................

309,824,

309,824.]

39,378.

39,378.

0.

0.

0.

173,937.

77,666.

8,375.

5,268.

5,4314.1

-159.

13,

18,336.

8,055.

9,640,

641.

10,830,

10,830.

9,603,

9,603.

15,109,

5,112,

9,997,

308.

128.

180.

12,384,

3,866.

8,518.

260,594,

13,120,

18,121,

291,835,

75,237,

9,177,

66,060,

157,872,

157,872,

nses | .-

5,548,

5,548,

325,539,

325,539,

— v ——— o ———— P T T

eAllother eXpenses, ........cvvvvivurnn.. .

. Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . ..

1,451, 008.

1,173,471,

250, 381

27,150.

26

Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (8)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

TEEADHILL 1007720

Form 890 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST 68~0007197 Page 11

‘Part X: | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X.. ... ..oooveovinnneiiiiien niirirnerene s D
Beginni(#g) of year End(g) year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing. .............. . ..... e 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... .., ... ..o e 1,109,058.!1 2 | 662,175,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .......... . ..., 3
4 Accounis receivable, net............. ... ... e e 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, a
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% N 1
controfled entity or family member of any of these persons..............0 ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under | T
section 4958(N(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .. 6
7 Notes and loans receivable, net ........ .. ..o i e e e 7
81 8 Inventories for Sale OF USE. ... o cooviii i e e e 13,699.] 8 16,895.
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. .. ................ oo 21,000.1 9 | 51,000.
< 1Da Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. SRR FE O B | s
Complete Part VI of Schedule D............ ...... 10a 10,674,804, - ;o o e omb o
b Less: accumulated depreciation ............ ...... 10b 1,546,029, 6,103,347, 10¢c 9,128,775.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities..... ........ e e RS B
12 Investments - other securities, See Part 1V, tine 11... ... .. ..... ... 12
13 invesiments — program-related. See Part [V, fine 11........................n. 13
14 Intangible @sselS. ... .ottt i o B _ 14
15 Otherassets. SeePart IV, line 11 ... oivreiiininiiiin iiie e o 7,983.115 3,643,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33). ... .. e 7,255,087.] 16 9,862, 488,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. .. ... . ...l 17,662.] 17 70,172.
18 Grantspayable................... ...l e e e . i 18 i
19 Deferredrevenue...............ococirrneco o eesass L ees a4 sass e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities............... . . e e 20
®| 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule .. .. 21
¥ 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, trustee, -
4 key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% o
] controtled entity or family member of any of these persons. ................ .. 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties........... . 1,665,819, 23 2,7174,968.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................ ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-2‘8. Complete Part X of Schedule D 9,860.]125 63,483,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25, ............ .. v e e .. 1,693,341,[ 26 2,908, 623.
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » [X' e N P
g 2nd complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. : ISR SRS IR o
8| 27 Net assets without donor restrictions. ............o v i e . 4,647,411.127 6,039,530.
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions. ...........oooinn il e 914,335.] 28 914,335,
'g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here ™ D R i S
fid and complete lines 29 through 33, L
& 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds. ... e ) 29
8130 Paidinor capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund........ ..., 30
g 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds... ...... . 31 _
T 132 Total net assets or fund balanNCes. . ........o. o e e 5,561,746.1 32  6,953,865.
21 33 Total liabilities and net assetsifund balances .. . e, 7,255,087.] 33 9,862,488.
BAA “TEEADIVIL 10707720 ‘ Form 980 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST - 68-0007197 Page 12
Part XI |Reconciliation of Net Assets '
Check it Schedule O contains a response or note toany tineinthisPart XL.......... ..,... . e . ‘ []

1 Total revenue {must equal Part Vi, column (R), line 12)........ e e s . 1 2,843,127,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ......... ...l e 2 1,451,008.
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 2fromtine 1......... ...l L ] 3 1,392,119,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))- ............... 4 5,561, 746.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments............. PN v il 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities. ............ o o il e 6
7 investment expenses............ovieieiiiiiiiiii e, , 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments........................0 . e e 8
§ Other changes in net assets or fund halances {explain on Schedule O) e e 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine Emes 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32
CORIMIN (B v v e e 10 6,953,865,
Part Xil ;i Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note te any lineinthisPart XN, . ..... .. ... ... .0 0 D
iYes; No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash DAccrual DOther T
!If" tggh%r L?Igizatinn changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
1 :
2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?. .... ... = ... | 2a X

If “Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the ysar were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ..................... ... .1 2p X

if 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

. Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ if "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assurnes responsibility for cverscght of the audit,
review, or compxlat:on of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. i . 1 2¢] X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, exptam
on Schedule O.
3a As a resull of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332.............c0ureerenen.. bt et e Eas e casase e haaar et naaaea . : 3a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the arganization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any s&eps taken to undergo such audits cier i eieea......| 3B

BAA T TEEAQIIZL 10719120 Form 990 (2020)



Mailing Address (if
different)

Full Name Position Physical Address Term Exp.

City, State, Zip

Andrew Alexander Green Secretary atarcin@gmail.com 398 Dogwood Road 2023 P.O0.Box 1063 Bolinas, CA 94924 (262) 573-3066
Patricia Bradford Director pbradford@me.com 445 Cedar Road 2023 64 Overlook Dr. Bolinas, CA 94924 (415) 713-5807
Sarah Butler Director sarah@oceanicrealty.com 30 Lincoln Avenue 2023 Stinson Beach, CA 94970 (415) 265-5070
Jeff Clapp Treasurer clappjef@gmail.com 215 Juniper Road 2023 P.0.Box 305 Bolinas, CA 94924 (510) 332-3532
Emmeline Craig Director emmelinecraig@gmail.com 6 Wharf road #15 2023 P.O. Box 102 Bolinas, CA 94924 (415) 342-1285
Karen Dibblee President kmdibblee@gmail.com 385 Cedar Road 2022 P.O.Box 365 Bolinas, CA 94924 (415) 244-8830
Howard Dillon Director marinmax2278@gmail.com 285 Cherry Rd 2022 P.O.Box 262 Bolinas, CA 94924 (415) 868-2144
Alana Lowe Director alana565@gmail.com 231 Elm Road 2023 P.O. Box 111 Bolinas, CA 94924 (415) 939-4099

Liza Molina Director indigomolina@gmail.com 52 Mesa Rd. 2023 PO Box 71 Bolinas, CA 94924 (415) 747-1074
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"%temal Revenue Service ‘ Department of the Treasury
District Director ,

0 6 MAR B34

Employér Identification Number:
68-0007197
Accounting Pe‘r_iod Ehding:
July 31
Foundation Status Classification:
: 509(a) (1)-170(b) (1) (A) (vi)
> Bolinas Community Land Trust Inc. Advance Ruling Period Ends:
270 Elm P.O. Box 805 July 31, 1988
Bolinas, CA 94924 ‘ Person to Contact:
' Desk Officer
Contact Telephone Number:
(415)556-5353

Date:

" Dear Applicant:
Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as stated
in your application for recognition of exemption, we have determined you are exempt
from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Because you are a newly created organization, we are not now making a final
determination of your foundation status under section 509(a) of the Code. However,
we have determined that you can reasonably be expected to be a publicly supported
organization described in section 509(a)(1)-170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

Accordingly, you will be treated as a publicly supported organization, and not
as a private foundation, during an advance ruling period. This advance ruling period
begins‘on the date of your inception and ends on the date shown above.

Within 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period, you must submit to
us information needed to determine whether you have met the requirements of the
applicable support test during the advance ruling period. If you establish that you
have been a publicly supported organization, you will be classified as a section
509(a)(1) or 509(a)(2) organization as long as you continue to meet the requirements
of the applicable support test. If you do not meet the public support requirements
during the advance ruling period, you will be classified as a private foundation for
future periods. Also, if you are classified as a private foundation, you will be
treated as a private foundation from the date of your inception for purposes of
sections 507(d) and 4940.

Grantors and donors may rely on the determination that you are not a private
foundation until 90 days after the end of your advance ruling period. If you submit
the required information within the 90 days, grantors and donors may continue to

"rely on the advance determination until the Service makes a final determination of
your foundation status. However, if notice that you will no longer be treated as a
sectiom*170(b)(1)(A)(vi) organization is published in the Internal Revenue Bulletin,
grantors and donors may not rely on this determination after the date of such
publication. Also, a grantor or donor may not rely on this determination if he or
she was in part responsible for, or was aware of, the act or failure to act that
resulted in your lo$s of section *170(b)(1)(A)(vi)status, or acquired knowledge that
the Internal Revenue’Service had given notice that you would be removed from
classification as g‘sectlon *#170(b)(1)(A)(vi)organization. 509(a)(1l) and*

P.O. Box 36040, San Francisco, Calif. 94102 (oven Letter 1045(D0) (6-77)
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If your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or method of operation N
change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on your .

exempt status and foundatlon status. Also, you should inform us of all changes in
your name or address.

Generally, you are not liable for social security (FICA) taxes unless you file
a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal Insurance Contributions
Act. If you have paid FICA taxes without filing the waiver, you should call us. You
are not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA) .

Organizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the excise
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not automatically exempt from
other Federal excise taxes. If you have any questiions about excise, employment, or
other Federal taxes, please let us know. _ ‘

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are
deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the appllcable
provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

You are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax, only if your gross receipts each year are normally more than $10,000. If a
.Teturn is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after ‘the
end of your annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty of $10 a day, up-to
~a maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed late unless there is reasonable cause
for the delay. o

- You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless you are subject (
to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Code. If you are
subject to this tax, you must file an income tax return on Form 990-T. In this
letter, we are not determining whether any of your present or proposed activities
are unrelated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

‘You need an employer identification number even if you have no employees. If
an employer identification number was not entered on your application, a number will
be assigned to you and you will be advised of it. Please use that number on all
returns you file and in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status
and foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and telephone
number are shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

“\\Q’\MAQM

District Director

SEE ATTACHED.

Letter 1045(DO) (6-77)
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RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 2019-0001893

Recorded | REC FEE 26.00
; Official Records | TAX 990.00
Old Republic Title Company County of SURVEY MONUME 10.00

|

Marin |

Escrow No.: 0457016620 SHELLY SCOTT |
|

|

|

APN: 193-061-03 Assessor-Recorder
County Clerk
When Recorded Mail Document and Tax Statements to: JM
12:03PM 22-Jan-2019 | Page 1 of 5
Bolinas Community Land Trust
PO Box 805

Bolinas, CA 94924

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR RECORDER'S USE

Grant Deed

Exempt from fee per GC27388.1(a)(2); document is subject to the imposition of documentary transfer
tax

The undersigned grantor(s) declare(s):

Documentary Transfer Tax is $990.00

(X) computed on full value of property conveyed, or

() computed on full value less of liens and encumbrances remaining at time of sale.
(X) Unincorporated area: ( ) City of

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
David A. Liebenstein and Rosanne M. Llebensteiry husband and wife, as Joint Tenants

hereby GRANT(S) to aka Rosanne M. LaVoy
" Bolinas Community Land Trust, a California Corporation

that property in Unincorporated area of Marin County, State of California, described as follows:
* % * See "Exhibit A" attached hereto and made a part hereof. * * *

Date: December 31, 2018

Buid) Qs BT %n%ﬂw%&%

David A. Liebenstein Rosanne M. Liebenstein agka

Rosamn < M Lca\/cf-f
24 -

Grant Deed MAIL TAX STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABOVE Page 1 of 2



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
Old Republic Title Company

Escrow No.: 0457016620
APN: 193-061-03

When Recorded Mail Document and Tax Statements to:
Bolinas Community Land Trust

PO Box 805
Bolinas, CA 94924

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR RECORDER'S USE

Grant Deed

Exempt from fee per GC27388.1(a)(2); document is subject to the imposition of documentary transfer
tax

The undersigned grantor(s) declare(s):

Documentary Transfer Tax is $990.00

(X) computed on full value of property conveyed, or

() computed on full value less of liens and encumbrances remaining at time of sale.
(X) Unincorporated area: ( ) City of

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,
David A. Liebenstein and Rosanne M. Liebensteily husband and wife, as Joint Tenants

hereby GRANT(S) to aka Rosanne M. LaVoy
Bolinas Community Land Trust, a California Corporation

that property in Unincorporated area of Marin County, State of California, described as follows:
* % * See "Exhibit A" attached hereto and made a part hereof. * * *

Date: December 31, 2018

/
A s 1= /Z@wm_t TN Ko
David A. Liebenstein Rosanne M, Liebenstein gka

Rosamn < M Lod/oy
K-

Grant Deed MAIL TAX STATEMENTS AS DIRECTED ABOVE Page 1 of 2



A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document,

State of J; aly L0( n1a

County of Mavin
On J‘l %//ZOM before me, _ 1, '_(Ar(),“D a Notary Public, personally
appeared Kesanne. v La\oN ,  who

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to Be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
Instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and

that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct,

ici T J. AURELIO
WITNESS my hapd an icial seal. i Notary Public - California
wm_-ér;) P msson £ 225
" sl 5 issi 59144
Slgnatur?r: . r Commission # 22
\/ - .
: SLL&(V

// i SE” My Comm. Expires Oct 19, 2022

- F
(Typed or Printed) .

Name:

Grant Deed Order No. 0457016620 Page 2 of 2



A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of //Q// 74'/.’) (A

County of iMbr, q

on /- /7“/‘7 before me, «J ° {‘:}M re (IO a Notary Public, personally
appeared Da‘u‘ad A IP]')PpS"rr"ur\ , Who

proved to me on the basis of sati'sfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and
that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted,
executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph is true and
correct.

J. AURELIO

Notary Public - California
Marin County

Commission # 2255144

My Comm. Expires Oct 19, 2022

WITNESS my hand and official seal.
Signatu?.'\ / /Aic’,é«u Aéw

Name: / Jf/gﬁ(ff{ //b

(Typed or Printed) (Seal)

Grant Deed Order No. 0457016620 Page 2 of 2



ORDER NO. : 0457016620

EXHIBIT A

The land referred to is situated in the unincorporated area of the County of Marin, State of
California, and is described as follows:

PARCEL ONE:

Beginning at a point on the North side of the County Road leading from Bolinas to Olema in said
County where the fence of the land formerly belonging to John Dobbelar intersects the same,
thence following the said County Road Westerly 75.0 feet, thence Northerly and parallel with
said Dobbelar fence 130.0 feet thence Easterly 75.0 feet, thence Southerly along the line of said
Dobbelar fence 130.0 feet to the place of beginning. Being the Lot of land conveyed by Pablo
Briones to Andrew Ericsson by Deed dated January 6, 1869 and recorded in Volume "G" of
Deeds at Page 283, Marin County Records.

PARCEL TWO:

Beginning at an iron bolt, which marks the most Northerly corner of the first Tract of land
described in Deed from Herbert Hewitt and wife, to Louis B. Petar, dated April 18, 1908 and
recorded in Volume 114 of Deeds at Page 223, Marin County Records; thence along the
Northwest line of said tract South 55° 14' West 108 feet and 10 inches to the most Westerly
corner of said Tract; thence South 80° 00' West 182.82 feet, thence North 31° 30' East 145.86
feet thence North 45° 17' East 337.65 feet to the Northwest corner of the Tract of land
conveyed by William A. Sayers and wife, to Elizabeth Parsons Hawver, by Deed dated June 11,
1927, and recorded in Volume 120 of Official Records, at Page 408, Marin County Records,
thence along the Southwest line of said Hawver Lot South 44° 45' East 169.0 feet to the
Northeast corner of the Tract of land conveyed by William A. Sayers and wife, to H.P. Oman by
Deed dated August 3, 1927 and recorded in Volume 125 of Official Records, at Page 291, Marin
County Records, thence Southwesterly 54.5 feet to the Northwest corner of said Oman Lot,
thence Southeasterly along the Southwest line of said Oman Lot 41.0 feet to the Northeast
corner of the Tract of land conveyed by Pablo Briones to Jacob Dobbelar by Deed dated
November 14, 1868 and recorded in Volume H of Deeds at Page 187, Marin County Records;
thence along the Northwest line of said Dobbelar Lot and the Lot conveyed by Pablo Briones
and wife to Andrew Ericsson by Deed dated January 6, 1869 and recorded in Volume "G" of
Deeds at Page 283, Marin County Records South 43° 30' West 150.0 feet to the most Northerly
corner of the Tract of land conveyed by Achille Bonaiti and wife, to Joseph G. Petar by Deed
dated April 15, 1908 and recorded in Volume 114 of Deeds at Page 209, Marin County Records,
thence along said tract South 58° 12' West 21.0 feet and 2 inches and thence North 37° 40'
West 55.0 feet and 4 inches to place of beginning.

Being the Tract of land described in Deed from Pablo Briones to John Brown dated September
17, 1874 and recorded in Volume M of Deeds at Page 114, Marin County Records, except such
portions thereof as are included in the Deed from William A. Sayers and wife to Elizabeth
Parsons Hawver, dated June 11, 1927 and recorded in Volume 120 of Official Records, at Page
408, Marin County Records, and in the Deed from William A. Sayers and wife, to H.P. Oman,
dated August 3, 1927 and recorded in Volume 125 of Official Records, at Page 291, Marin
County Records and in Deed from Herbert Hewitt and wife, to Louis Petar, dated April 18, 1908

Page 1 of 2



and recorded in Volume 114 of Deeds, at Page 223, Marin County Records in the first Tract
therein described.

APN: 193-061-03

Page 2 of 2



BOE-502-A (P1) REV, 13 (06-17)

PRELIMINARY CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP REPORT

To be completed by the transferee (buyer) prior to a transfer of subject
property, in accordance with section 480.3 of the Revenue and Taxation
Code. A Preliminary Change of Ownership Report must be filed with
each conveyance in the County Recorder’s office for the county
where the property is located.

FOR ASSESSOR'S USE ONLY

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NUMBER

193-061-03
SELLER/TRANSFEROR

David A. Liebenstein, et al.

L | 5 Sl —3%R0

BUYER'S EMAIL ADDRESS

STREET ADDRESS OR PHYSICAL LOCATION OF REAL PROPERTY
31 Wharf Road, Bolinas, CA 94924

This property is intended as my principal residence. If YES, please indicate the date of occupancy MO [ DAY |YEAR
O ves A no or intended occupancy. ‘

|:| YES %’ NO Are you a disabled veteran or a unmarried surviving spouse of a disabled veteran who was
: compensated at 100% by the Department of Veterans Affairs?
MAIL PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION TO (NAME)

Bolinas Community Land Trust
MAIL PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION TO (ADDRESS) CITY STATE ZIP CODE

PO Box 805 Bolinas CA 94924

PART 1. TRANSFER INFORMATION Please complete all statements.
This section contains possible exclusions from reassessment for certain types of transfers.

.<
m
(4]
=
o

A. This transfer is solely between spouses (addition or removal of a spouse, death of a spouse, divorce settlement, etc.).
B.

This transfer is solely between domestic partners currently registered with the California Secretary of State (addition or removal of
a partner, death of a partner, termination settlement, etc.).

*C. This is a transfer: D between parent(s) and child(ren) |:| from grandparent(s) to grandchild(ren).
*D. This transfer is the result of a cotenant's death. Date of death
*E. This transaction is to replace a principal residence by a person 55 years of age or older.

Within the same county? [ ] YES [] NO

*F.  This transaction is to replace a principal residence by a person who is severely disabled as defined by Revenue and Taxation Code
section 69.5. Within the same county? YES [:l NO

G. This transaction is only a correction of the name(s) of the person(s) holding title to the property(e.g., a name change upon marriage).
If YES, please explain:

H. The recorded document creates, terminates, or reconveys a lender’s interest in the property.

This transaction is recorded only as a requirement for financing purposes or to create, terminate, or reconvey a security interest
(e.g., cosigner). If YES, please explain:

J.  The recorded document substitutes a trustee of a trust, mortgage, or other similar document.
K. This is a transfer of property:
1. to/from a revocable trust that may be revoked by the transferor and is for the benefit of
I:, the transferor, and/or |:| the transferor's spouse D registered domestic partner.
2. tolfrom an irrevocable trust for the benefit of the
f:] creator/grantor/trustor and/or l:] grantor's/trustor’s spouse |:| grantor'sftrustor’s registered domestic partner.
L. This property is subject to a lease with a remaining lease term of 35 years or more including written options.

M. This is a transfer between parties in which proportional interests of the transferor(s) and transferee(s) in each and every parcel
being transferred remain exactly the same after the transfer.

N This is a transfer subject to subsidized low-income housing requirements with governmentally imposed restrictions or restrictions
" imposed by special nonprofit corporations.

*O. This transfer is to the first purchaser of a new building containing an active solar energy system.
P. Other. This transfer is to
* Please refer to the instructions for Part 1.
Please provide any other information that will help the Assessor understand the nature of the transfer.
w
THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT SUBJECT TO PUBLIC INSPECTION

O 87 10 8 By O 8 O00 oo




BOE-502-A (P2) REV. 13 (06-17)

PART 2. OTHER TRANSFER INFORMATION Check and complete as applicable.
A. Date of transfer, if other than recording date:

B. Type of transfer:

IZ Purchase D Foreclosure D Gift D Trade or exchange D Merger, stock, or partnership acquisition (Form BOE-100-B)
|:| Contract of sale. Date of contract: D Inheritance. Date of death:

D Sale/leaseback [:l Creation of a lease D Assignment of a lease D Termination of a lease. Date lease began:

{
S

Original term in years (including written options): Remaining term in years (including written options);
D Other. Please explain:
C.Only a partial interest in the property was transferred. [_] YES NO If YES, indicate the percentage transferred: %
PART 3. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS OF SALE Check and complete as applicable.
A. Total purchase price. $J(/L/Q Cm
Li 7
B. Cash down payment or value of trade or exchange excluding closing costs Amount $ Lf)’ ((/ ) 8 }rr)(—!;
C. First deed of trust @ % interest for years.  Monthly payment $ Amount $ P

[ FHA (__Discount Points) [] cal-vet [] vA(__Discount Points) ] Fixed rate [ ] Variable rate
D Bank/Savings & Loan/Credit Union |:| Loan carried by seller
D Balloon payment $ Due date: {
D. Second deed of trust @ % interest for years. Monthly payment $ Amount $
[:l Fixed rate |:| Variable rate |:] Bank/Saving & Loan/Credit Union |:| Loan carried by seller
D Balloon payment $ Due date:
E. D Was an improvement Bond or other public financing assumed by the buyer? D YES D NO Outstanding balance $
F. Amount, if any, of real estate commission fees paid by the buyer which are not included in the purczise price $ ,
G.The property was purchased: ﬁ Through real estate broker. Broker name: 18 AT Phone Number: (‘f[’; V8CE-/2 34
|:| Direct from seller D From a family member-Relationship

D Other. Please explain:

H. Please explain any special terms, seller concessions, broker/agent fees waived, financing, and any other information (e.g., buyer assumed the
existing loan balance) that would assist the Assessor in the valuation of your property.

PART 4. PROPERTY INFORMATION Check and complete as applicable.
\. Type of property transferred
D Single-family residence |:] Co-op/Own-your-own Manufactured home
Multiple-family residence. Number of units: D Condominium Unimproved lot
(] other. Description: (i.e.. timber, mineral, water rights, etc.) (] Timeshare ] commercial/industrial

B. |:] YES E No Personal/business property, or incentives, provided by seller to buyer are included in the purchase price. Examples of personal
property are furniture, farm equipment, machinery, etc. Examples of incentives are club memberships, etc. Attach list if available.

If YES, enter the value of the personal/business property: $ Incentives $
C. |:| YES ENO A manufactured home is included in the purchase price.
If YES, enter the value attributed to the manufactured home: $
YES NO The manufactured home is subject to local property tax. If NO, enter the decal number:

D.D YES |:| NO The property produces rental or other income.
If YES, the income is from: D Lease/rent D Contract D Mineral rights D Other:

Lﬂ,E. The condition of the property at the time of sale was: |:] Good E] Average D Fair D Poor
Please describe:

CERTIFICATION

I certify (or declare) that the foregoing and all information hereon, including any accompanying statements or documents, is true and correct to the
best of my knowledge and belief,

SIGNATUREﬂ BUYER/TRANSF. h‘ RCCfPORATEOFFICER %DATE lTELEPHDNE
g Qﬂl("/m 1/, /7// 7 C )

NAME OF BUYER/TRANSFEREEMEGAL REPRESENTATIVE/CORPORATE OFFICER (PLEASE PRINT) TITI7E EMAIL ADDRESS

The Assessor’s office may contact you for additional information regarding this transaction.



BCLT RESOLUTION NO. 18-11

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OF THE BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND
TRUST, ARIANNE DAR, TO APPLY FOR AND SIGN ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, OF THE BOLINAS COMMUNITY LAND TRUST, ALL DOCUMENTS
RELATED TO A GRANT APPLICATION FROM THE MARIN COUNTY HOUSING TRUST
FUND.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bolinas Community Land Trust has
determined that the Bolinas Community Land Trust is in a period of expansion, wand
that funding from the Marin County Housing Trust Fund would be of great assistance
to us in the development of specific projects we are currently working on.

WHEREAS, The Board of directors of the Bolinas Community Land Trust has
reviewed the requirements of the grant and believes the Bolinas Community Land

Trusts objectives are aligned with the purposes of the grant and is able to meet all
requirements.

WHEREAS, The executive director will be filling out the application on behalf of
the Bolinas Community Land Trust and will be acting as the liaison in all matters
pertaining to the grant.

WHEREAS, the Board President, Meg Simonds may also sign documents
pertaining to this grant should the executive director Arianne Dar be unavailable,

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors is appreciative of the opportunity to apply
for funding from the Marin County Housing Trust Fund and wishes to thank the
Board of Supervisors for this opportunity.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED, The Executive Director,
of the Bolinas Community Land Trust, Arianne Dar is authorized to apply for and sign
on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Bolinas Community Land Trust, all
documents related to a grant from the Marin County Housing Trust Fund.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that this resolution was duly introduced and i ’{m
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Bolinas Community Land Trust on this %
day of November 2018, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ﬁNT: é . Attest: Vi [,/ W‘/ 0 M
z /1 c:é—- = f

Meg §2{'nonds, President Howard Dillon, Secretary
Board of Directors




Affirmative Marketing Plan - Annual Evaluation

Instructions: This annual assessment is for all organizations with a County approved Affirmative
Marketing Plan (AMP) established as a requirement of the previous funding year. If this is your first
year of funding or you did not previously have an AMP in place, you do not need to complete this
form.

To complete this assessment you will need to review your approved AMP, identify marketing and
outreach efforts undertaken in the past year, and assess client/beneficiary demographics for the
past 2 years in relation to your AMP goals.

Assessment Questions:

Provide a detailed list of marketing and outreach actions identified in your plan that you
undertook.

Follow this link to view the list of places that we delivered, emailed, and sent information
regarding our waitlist and how to learn more about the housing and programs available through
the BCLT. Flyers were given in both English and Spanish.

Social media posts and updated information on our website created deeper relationships and
collaborations with other human service organizations in West Marin, several outreach events for
in-person communication and outreach. Event notice was always circulated on all platforms in
English and Spanish.

View the BCLT waitlist flier here.
View our Affirmative Marketing plan, approved by the County of Marin, here.

What marketing and outreach actions identified in your plan did you NOT conduct and why?

Quarterly mailing to the school in English and Spanish about the BCLT and our waitlist. We did not
implement this piece of marketing due to the disruption of COVID-19 in our organization.

Did you conduct other marketing and outreach actions not included in your plan? Is yes, what?



https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5b93042a1aef1dfc288e7412/t/620bfdc4f39bd01136b45adf/1644953028080/Affirmative+Marketing+Postering+Locations+-+Consolidated.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5b93042a1aef1dfc288e7412/t/620bfe54d3e0f4057e6e25c0/1644953174702/BCLT_Affirmative_Marketing_Poster_2021.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5b93042a1aef1dfc288e7412/t/620bfcba3a26e25e550b0477/1644952762727/Affirmative+Marketing+Plan.docx.pdf

Local advisory meetings to enrich and expand our outreach to the populations we serve and
strive to serve. We also did rental assistance for southern West Marin and in doing so expanded
our outreach to diverse populations in Bolinas, Stinson, and Muir Beach. This program also
created more partnerships and collaboration between local organizations and made our reach
wider.

How have the demographics of your clients/beneficiaries changed in the past year?

In the past year, we have welcomed 5 new tenants in 3 households. Two female heads of house,
2 children under the age of 18, two households with a person of color as head-of-household, and
1 household coming from homelessness. This shows us our waitlist demographics have grown

and changed with our outreach and are now benefitting and including more diverse individuals.

Describe the process used to track and document client/beneficiary/waitlist demographics.

We hold our waitlist in excel and in a physical format as well. In excel we track demographics and
from there create reports as needed to show this data. We create reports as needed for our
current tenants as well.

Have the number of inquiries and people served representing the populations you target in your
plan changed?

Yes. In the last year, 75% of new BCLT tenants are individuals of color.

Our waitlist has also become more diverse with 25% of families with at least one person who
identifies as BIPOC.

What actions will you take to increase your reach to those target populations?

We will continue to build relationships with members of our community through events, advisory
support, and relationship building. We will also continue to partner and collaborate with human
service organizations in Marin and work to expand these relationships in the greater Bay Area.




Do you propose changes to you plan in the coming year? If yes, what?

We are now working with a consultant who has extensive experience with affirmative marketing

so we expect to find improvements in our process with her support. Generally, we will dig deeper
into our current plan and have more opportunities for events and relationship building, building

on the progress we have made in the last year.




PLHA Application Attachment
Bolinas Community Land Trust — 31 Wharf Rd Project

Demographics

BCLT Board & Staff Demographics:

The current BCLT board is made up of nine people including six women and three men. Six
board members are low-income. There are two people of color, one of Asian descent and one of
Central American descent. One member is disabled and three are seniors. BCLT’s staff is made
up of eight people, including six women and two men, of whom two are seniors, six have
children, and seven are low-income earning less than 80% AMI.

BCLT’s Property Resident Demographics:
20 Wharf Rd (Gibson House): 5 communal units and 2 studios serving 9 people

4 Latinos

3-4 section 8 tenants

3 tenants with disabilities

4 Seniors

1 single mother (children now grown)
All 9 households earn 30% AMI or less

6 Wharf (Bo-gas Building): 8 residential units serving 16 people in various configurations
ranging from communal living units, live/work studios, and three-bedroom family units

5 "people of color"

2 South Asian decent (mixed race)

1 African American

1 Latino

3 Seniors

1 Single parent household

5 commercial tenants: 1 Palestinian, 1 mixed race South Asian, 1 mixed race/black, 2 men, 3
women

3755 Shoreline Highway: 5 units serving 8 people

1 single mother

2 seniors

2 with disability

1 with Mixed Indigenous heritage
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